

CSS GENERAL MEETING MINUTES December 3, 2019

Offices present: Tony Schavone, Monica Valparaiso, Pam DeForrest, Debbie Ruby, Douglas Mariani

Board Members present: Laura Schavone, Sal Cruz, Gary Maleski, Donna Stewart

40 Members Present

Tony Schavone led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance.

A quorum was declared to be present by Secretary Pam DeForrest.

President Tony Schavone called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

Tony Schavone gave out the remainder of the 5 Year Pins that he was not able to give out at the banquet. He also informed us that the Corvette came in 4th place at the Daytona. It's 4 months till the Long Beach Gran Prix.

Donna Stewart introduced a former member that was visiting tonight. Mike Cooper. He left in 2004.

Pam DeForrest made a motion to waive the reading of the minuets and it was seconded. She also brought up that she had sent out the new roster in January and there is already changes to be made. Gave out forms for anyone to fill out to update their information. She will re-send with this new information.

We do not have a Treasurer at the moment so Monica Valparaiso filled in and gave report on current cash balance. Most of the activity was for the banquet. She is also working on our clothing line and showed a black satin jacket from rick Miller. They were \$100.00 but giving us a discount and are now \$65.00 including shipping. Let her know if you want one. She also hade a photo copy of the brick that we purchased for Steve Milton at the Museum. She gave it to Cathy Melton.

Laura Schavone won the dinner raffle.

Vice-President Monica Valparaiso wants us to have more events each month. Events are listed in our Newsletter.

Marsha Gallivan, Care and Concern has sent a card to George McMullen as he was in the hospital with pneumonia. She also read off the Birthdays and Anniversaries for January and February.

Joel Chesler brought a show and tell car print that he received from Bolen Green. It's embossed with the logo and vin# of his ZR1.

Will Grohmann has decided to stay the Charities Chairperson and will share the duties with Marsha Gallivan. It was voted by the Board at the Board meeting to have only 2 charities this year. We only made \$3080.00 and want to round up to \$4000.00. \$2000.00 for each charity. Calicinto Ranch and Patriots and Paws. A motion was made, seconded and passed by the general membership. Will, will call each and have them come to our meetings to be presented with their checks.

Douglas Mariani, Webmaster has the new Google groups e-mail up and running. Send events to Debbie Ruby.

Debbie Ruby has been having problems with downloading photos and Douglas has been helping her. If you need to send her photos, only do it with e-mail.

Dave MacDonough reported on the Super Shoots shooting once a month. It's always the last Saturday of the month. Lunch after.

Everyone thanked Laura, Donna and Monica for a wonderful banquet. Monica will call and try to get the room for January 23rd of next year.

Goodies were provided by Donna Stewart, Laura Schavone and Rosie Valparaiso. Good stuff!

Ton Cuccio asked the membership if he could destroy the ballots for Most Valuable Member. Everyone agreed that he could.

Cathy Melton let everyone know that she is selling both of her Corvettes. 2016 and a 1973. Both is great condition.

Raffle money winners where: Monica Valparaiso, Richard Carias, Debbie Ruby and Barb Carias x2.

Next Board Meeting is February 18, 202

Next General Meeting March 3, 2020

Meeting was adjourned at 8:05pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Pam DeForrest, Secretary